
From: greg@wilsonlaw.us
To: Kourtney Romine; hearing.officer@ag.idaho.gov; Angela Kaufmann; mischelle@fulghamlawpllc.com
Subject: RE: Revised Wilson Declaration PH-2022-NAV-10-001
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CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
concerns.

Kourtney: 

Thank  you for your email.   The Adobe document which I had created contained an index of labeled
exhibits.  I do not know what happened to the file in transmission.  It must have been altered or
corrupted in some fashion.

I reviewed your reconstruction of the the exhibits which begin on page 15 of 64 of your PDF
attachment.  I have attached the exhibit list with the exhibit’s page numbers in your file revision.

The last page titled “Audio Transcription”  should appear before exhibits B and C just to show where
they originated.

Please notice that Exhibit J is out of the page order sequence.  It is on page 52.

See the attached.

Sincerely, Greg Wilson

From: Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:31 AM
To: greg@wilsonlaw.us; hearing.officer@ag.idaho.gov; Angela Kaufmann
<angela.kaufmann@ag.idaho.gov>; mischelle@fulghamlawpllc.com
Subject: RE: Revised Wilson Declaration PH-2022-NAV-10-001

Mr. Wilson,

Please see my email below. The attachment was too large initially but I was able to fix it. Please
confirm the attachment as per my questions below.

Kourtney

From: Kourtney Romine 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 12:25 PM
To: 'greg@wilsonlaw.us' <greg@wilsonlaw.us>; hearing.officer@ag.idaho.gov; Angela Kaufmann
<angela.kaufmann@ag.idaho.gov>; mischelle@fulghamlawpllc.com
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Subject: RE: Revised Wilson Declaration PH-2022-NAV-10-001
 
Mr. Wilson,
 
Can you please confirm that the attached document is what you would like submitted to the record?
I combined all of the documents you submitted including the revised declaration, memo, and all
exhibits.
 
I noticed that the revised declaration referenced Case No. PH-2022-NAV-10-002 but the permit
number and content appears to match what you had for Case No. PH-2022-NAV-10-001.
 
Please confirm if the attached document is the correct version for Case No. PH-2022-NAV-10-001.
 
Thank you,
 

Kourtney Romine
Workflow Coordinator
Idaho Department of Lands

300 N 6th Street, Ste 103,
Boise ID 83702
Email: kromine@idl.idaho.gov
https://www.idl.idaho.gov
https://www.ogcc.idaho.gov

 
 
 
 

From: greg@wilsonlaw.us <greg@wilsonlaw.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 08:00 AM
To: Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>; hearing.officer@ag.idaho.gov; Angela Kaufmann
<angela.kaufmann@ag.idaho.gov>; mischelle@fulghamlawpllc.com
Subject: Revised Wilson Declaration PH-2022-NAV-10-001
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
concerns.
 

Ms. Romine and Others:  
 
Please find attached the revised Wilson Declaration which corrected a typographic error on page 4. 
 
The name “Mr.Rouse” was incorrectly used instead of “Mr. England”.  England is the correct word.
 
Please substitute this corrected Declaration for the one submitted yesterday.
 
Sincerely,

mailto:kromine@idl.idaho.gov
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/89UYCKry7QC93LLNHMYgJd?domain=idl.idaho.gov/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/rSR-CL9z1JCXELLrSq88oK?domain=ogcc.idaho.gov/
mailto:greg@wilsonlaw.us
mailto:greg@wilsonlaw.us
mailto:kromine@idl.idaho.gov
mailto:hearing.officer@ag.idaho.gov
mailto:angela.kaufmann@ag.idaho.gov
mailto:mischelle@fulghamlawpllc.com


 
Gregory Wilson
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G IDL Public Trust Inspection Report    32-35 
 
H Email re: filing Pre-LPA Application    36-39 
 
I IDL-Ahmer July 8, 2022 Letter     40-47 
 
J Photo Log Crib Structure 2022       52 

(scroll to reduce photo size to 25%) 
 
K Gary Fievez Letter       48     
 
L Patrick Phillips letters      49-51 
 
M Patrick Phillips Affidavit      56-60 
 
N Email Ahmer states no Pre-LPA index records   61-63 

 

The last page titled “Audio Transcription”  should appear before exhibits B and C just to show where 
they originated. 

Please notice that Exhibit J is out of the page order sequence. 
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